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August 13, 2014

Lisa Cabada
9959 S. Thornapple Avenue
Newaygo, Ml 49327

RE: License #: AF620344469
Fishers AFC
9959 S. Thornapple Avenue
Newaygo, Ml 49327

Dear Lisa Cabada:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (616) 356-0100.

Sincerely,
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Edna E. Albert, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing
Unit 13, 7th Floor

350 Ottawa, N.W.

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503

(616) 901-3172
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

[. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AF620344469
Lisa Cabada

9959 S. Thornapple Avenue
Newaygo, Ml 49327

(231) 652-9201
N/A
Fishers AFC

9959 S. Thornapple Avenue
Newaygo, Ml 49327

(231) 652-9201
2

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED
PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED



Purpose of Addendum

On 08/11/2014, licensee Lisa Cabada submitted a written request to remove the
name of Joann Fisher from the license, due to the death of Ms. Fisher

Methodology

On 08/13/2014, Lisa Cabada submitted a death certificate from the State of
Michigan, Department of Community Health, stating that Joann M. Fisher died on
06/30/2014.

Description of Findings and Conclusions
The Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing policy states that upon submission of a

valid death certificate the licensee name is to be removed from the adult foster care
license.

Recommendation

| recommend the license for Fishers AFC (AF620344469) should be amended to
include the name of Lisa Cabada as the sole licensee for this facility.
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Edna E. Albert Date
Licensing Consultant



